
RFP QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES FOR BID PROPOSAL #CHA21-03 

 

Question 1:   

What is the Board of Trustees’ target salary range for the position? 
 

Response 1:   

The Board of Trustees for the Community College System of New Hampshire supports a 

competitive total compensation system with an attractive comprehensive benefits program.  

The salary is negotiated based on the credentials and experience of the successful candidate.  
 

Question 2:  

Other than base salary, are there any significant compensation items beyond a normal/usual    

benefit package? 

 

Response 2: 

The position offers a competitive compensation and benefit package, with a vehicle for use    

while serving in the position. 
 

Question 3: 

     If necessary, will any relocation assistance be provided? 

  

Response 3:  

Relocations are negotiated with the successful candidate. 

Question 4:  

Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? 

 

Response 4: 

Companies outside of the USA can respond to the RFP. 

Question 5: 

Do we need to come over there for meetings? 

 

Response 5: 

 Due to COVID-19 restrictions, the successful firm should be prepared deliver the services 

remotely. 

Question 6:   

Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? 

 

Response 6: 

The ability to perform the task from outside the USA will depend on your technology 

capabilities. 

Email Address: 

Email is the preferred method of transmission of the proposals.  Proposals can be submitted 

by email to: mbradley@ccsnh.edu. 
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